
 

 

 

MARGUERITE BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

519 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD. 
GOOSE CREEK, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 



 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

 

TO:  MEMBERS OF THE ARCHITECTURAL  
REVIEW BOARD 
 

FROM: BRENDA M. MONEER 
  PLANNING TECHNICIAN 

DATE:  NOVEMBER 15, 2018 

SUBJECT: NOTIFICATION OF ARB MEETING 

This is to remind everyone that the next meeting of the 

Architectural Review Board is scheduled for Monday, November 

19, 2018, at 6:30 p.m. at City Hall. 

Should you have any questions or comments prior to Monday’s 

meeting, please don’t hesitate to contact myself (x.1116) or 

Daniel Moore, Interim Planning Director (x.1118) at 843‐797‐

6220.  We look forward to seeing you Monday evening. 

 

**Reminder we have 5 members and will need 4 minimum in 

order to ensure a quorum.** 

 

   



NOTE: THIS AGENDA WAS POSTED AT CITY HALL, THE CITY WEBSITE, AND LOCAL MEDIA WAS NOTIFIED PRIOR TO THE MEETING  1 

 

 

AGENDA ‐ REVISED 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2018, 6:30PM 

MARGUERITE BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

519 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD. 

 

I. Call to order – Chairperson Sharon Clopton 

II. Roll Call 

III. Review of Minutes from October 15, 2018 

IV. NEW BUSINESS – Minor Applications 

A. Elevation, Site, Landscaping Renovations   301 Red Bank Rd. 

B. Agape Hospice – Monument Sign     374 Myers Rd. 

C. Food Lion – Re‐Paint & New Signage    Crowfield Plaza Store 

D. L.H. Griffith & Company LLC – Wall Mount Sign  108 Central Ave., Ste. 4 

E. Walgreens (form. Rite‐Aid) – Wall Mount Sign  214 St. James Ave. 

F. Alex’s Restaurant – Wall Mount Sign    132 St. James Ave. 

G. Chick Fila – Guardrail: color        516 St. James Ave.   

H. QQ Thai Ice Cream Crepes – Wall Mount Sign  216 St. James Ave., B 

 

V. END OF YEAR BUSINESS – Approval of 2019 Calendar; Election of Chair and Vice Chair 

 

VI. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 

VII. COMMENTS FROM STAFF 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 



 
MINUTES 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2018, 6:30 P.M. 

MARGUERITE H. BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 
519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD 

 
 

I. Call to Order – Chairperson, Sharon Clopton 
 

Motion:      at 6:30 pm, Action: Called Meeting to Order,  
Moved by Sharon Clopton 

Present:    David Cantrill, Lisa Burdick, Sharon Clopton, Tom Risso 
Absent:        Gary Becker 
Staff Present:                 Kara Browder 
Council Present:   Kevin Condon, Debra Green‐Fletcher 

 
 

II. Review of Minutes from August 20 , 2018 
 

Motion:    Approve the minutes as presented., Moved by Gary Becker,  
Seconded by Lisa Burdick. 

Discussion:  There was none. 
Vote:      All voted in favor. 4‐0 

 
 

III. New Business – Minor Applications 
 

A. Bella Brazil – Wall Mounted Sign 
 

A representative from Layout Signs presented the application and color samples to the Board.   
 

Motion:   Approve the application as submitted. Moved by Tom Risso, Seconded by 
David Cantrill. 

Discussion:  There was none. 
Vote:     All voted in favor. 4‐0 

 
 

B. Deaton Law Firm – Monument Sign 
 
A representative from Carolina Moon Signs presented the application and color samples to the 
Board for the construction of a new monument sign.  There was discussion about removing the 



existing sign, materials and landscaping at sign base.  Staff noted base landscaping was included 
on the sign information table. 
 

Motion:   Approve the application as submitted.  Moved by Tom Risso, Seconded by 
David Cantrill. 

Discussion:  There was none. 
Vote:     All voted in favor. 4‐0 

 
 

IV. Comments from The Board 
 
Chairperson Clopton noted Ms. Browder had an item for the board.  Ms. Browder presented the 
guardrail proposal for the Chick‐Fil‐A located on St. James Avenue.  There was discussion about 
location  and  materials  to  be  used.    Chairperson  Clopton  requested  more  information  be 
provided, and the applicant come back.   
 
 

V. Comments from Staff   
 
Ms. Browder had nothing further. 
 
 

VI. Adjournment 
 

Motion:   Motion  to  adjourn  at  6:42  pm., Action:  Adjourn, Moved by Tom Risso,     
Seconded by David Cantrill. 

  Discussion:  There was none. 
  Vote:    All voted in favor. (4‐0) 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________     Date_____________________________ 

Sharon Clopton, Chairperson  



















 
 

 
ARB MEETING DATE:  NOVEMBER 19, 2018 

 
BUSINESS NAME: AGAPE HOSPICE 
LOCATION:  374 MYERS RD. 
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR:  1  MONUMENT 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:    3 WALL MOUNTED, 1 MONUMENT 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:   50 SF MAX – APPLICABLE TO MONUMENT 

   
GENERAL INFORMATION: 

SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) W    

HEIGHT 4.67’ 

WIDTH 8’ 

AREA 37.34SF

COLOR PURPLE/WHITE

MATERIALS METAL/ALUM.

SIZE OF GRAPHIC N/A 

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  EXT. FLOODLIGHT

    
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 

BUSINESS   
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 

PROPERTY LINE   
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 

STYLES  
SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS)   
SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS)   

HEIGHT OF LETTERS   

PROJECTION FROM WALL   
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB 27’ 

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE 8.67’ 

BASE LANDSCAPING SEE PLANT SCHED.

LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES  NO N/A 

PERMIT PAID  YES  NO N/A 

SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES  NO N/A 
 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 













 
 

 
ARB MEETING DATE:  NOVEMBER 19, 2018 

 
BUSINESS NAME: FOOD LION  
LOCATION:  650 COLLEGE PARK RD., UNIT A 
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR:  1 WALLMOUNT 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:    2 WALL MOUNTED, 1 MONUMENT 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:   166 SF MAX – APPLICABLE TO WALL MOUNT 
 

   
GENERAL INFORMATION: 

SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) W    

HEIGHT 4’-7” 

WIDTH 29’-5”

AREA 117 SF

COLOR White/Blue/Black

MATERIALS Alum./Polycarbonite

SIZE OF GRAPHIC 4’-5”x6’-7” = 29 sf

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  Interior

    
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 

BUSINESS 166  
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 

PROPERTY LINE <99’  
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 

STYLES 1 
SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) 6”  
SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) 7.5”  

HEIGHT OF LETTERS 4’  

PROJECTION FROM WALL 5”  
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB  

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE  

BASE LANDSCAPING  

LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES  NO N/A 

PERMIT PAID  YES  NO N/A 

SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES  NO N/A 
 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 

bmoneer
Text Box
135 SF













 
 

 
ARB MEETING DATE:  NOVEMBER 19, 2018 

 
BUSINESS NAME: L.H. GRIFFITH & CO. LLC 
LOCATION:  108 CENTRAL AVE  
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR:  1  WALLMOUNT 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:    2 WALL MOUNTED, 1 MONUMENT 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:   17 SF MAX – APPLICABLE TO WALL MOUNT 
 

   
GENERAL INFORMATION: 

SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) W    

HEIGHT 1’-7 ¼ ”

WIDTH 6’ – 8”

AREA 10.55 SF

COLOR GREEN/GOLD

MATERIALS PVC 

SIZE OF GRAPHIC N/A 

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  NO 

    
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 

BUSINESS 17  
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 

PROPERTY LINE <99’  
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 

STYLES 1 
SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) 2”  
SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) 4”  

HEIGHT OF LETTERS SEE ATTACHED  

PROJECTION FROM WALL .75”  
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB  

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE  

BASE LANDSCAPING  

LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES  NO N/A 

PERMIT PAID  YES  NO N/A 

SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES  NO N/A 
 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 



Signage QuantityColors
= 10.55 sq.ft. = 1 set

O O

Drawn By:

Drawing No.: 

Job No.:

Date:

Scale:

Location:

Description:

Sales Rep:
TRR 10/18/18

As Noted_____

108 Central Ave. Ste., 4
Goose Creek, SC 294454

Non-Illuminated Exterio
Dimensional Letters NIEDL-1

JS1811 Elsey Drive
Charleston, SC 29407
843-769-7446 phone
www.lowcountrysigns.com

This drawing is the property of 
Lowcountry Signs. The 
undersigned agrees it shall not be 
reproduced, copied, or disposed of 
directly or indirectly, nor used for 
any other purpose without express 
permission of Lowcountry Signs. 
Any colors shown are 
representations only. They are 
similar to actual PMS colors.

Client Approval

Landlord Approval

Company Logo

NON-ILLUMINATED DIMENSIONAL LETTERS
SCALE: 1" = 1'

A1

Typical 3/4 in. deep non-illuminated, painted PVC lettering stud mount to exterior wall.
Note

Exterior PVC Letters
Stud Mount

SECTION DETAIL
Not to Scale

Per Landlord Criteria

EXISTING
Not to Scale

PROPOSED
Not to Scale

3/4"  painted
PVC letter Threaded mounting

hardware

Silicone sealant

Exterior wall

5-3/4" letter 4-5/8" letter

3-3/4" letters

3-3/4" letters 2-3/4" letters

6' 8.000"

1' 7.241"

17' 0.000"

18
' 0

.0
0

0
"



 
 

 
ARB MEETING DATE:  NOVEMBER 19, 2018 

 
BUSINESS NAME: WALGREENS (FORMERLY RITE-AID) 
LOCATION:  214 ST. JAMES AVE.  
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR:  1  WALLMOUNT 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:    3 WALL MOUNTED, 1 MONUMENT 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:   60 SF MAX – APPLICABLE TO WALL MOUNT 
 

   
GENERAL INFORMATION: 

SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) W 

Tenant panel 
replacement   

HEIGHT See attached 3’-6”

WIDTH See attached 7’-0”

AREA 34.22 SF 24.5 SF

COLOR White/blue/red White/blue/red

MATERIALS PVC PVC

SIZE OF GRAPHIC N/A 

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  NO 

     
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 

BUSINESS 40’  
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 

PROPERTY LINE 373’ +/-  
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 

STYLES 1 
SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) 2”  
SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) 4”  

HEIGHT OF LETTERS See attached  

PROJECTION FROM WALL .75”  
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB  

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE  

BASE LANDSCAPING  

LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES  NO N/A 

PERMIT PAID  YES  NO N/A 

SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES  NO N/A 
 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 

bmoneer
Text Box
RED



C US

Artwork Design Survey

DESIGN DATE:
ACCOUNT  REP.

10 / 03 / 2018
R. Williams

DESIGNER:
APPROVED BY:

JDH

ALL BOXES CHECKED TO ENTER ORDER-

E

F

G

H

-
-

A

B

C

D

Description INITIALS 
Store 17312
214 St James Ave
Goose Creek, SC

  00/00/00

Site Identification

21'-2 1/2" Channel Letterset
w/ Pharmacy 

A

3'-6" x 7'-0" Face ReplacementB

Aerial 

A

B



16626

J. BAILEY

RMP

01.14.17

WALGREENS

DLR

C. GOREING

0
6
.2

0
.1

7
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 P
O

W
E

R
 B

O
X

/ 
M

O
V

E
D

 T
O

 E
L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L
 R

O
O

M
R

A
S

0
1
.1

9
.1

7
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 W

E
E

P
 H

O
L
E

 &
 T

R
A

N
S

F
O

R
M

E
R

 B
O

X
 N

O
T

E
S

 -
 P

E
R

 P
M

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
 J

R
B

WGR-R 1

FRONT ELEVATION
1" = 1' - 0"1

1

A

B

C

FABRICATED ALUM. CHANNEL LETTERS

WITH  ACRYLIC FACESTRANSLUCENT 'RED' #2793

(SEE LAYOUTS FOR SEAM LOCATIONS)

B

21  1/16"

26  1/2"

29  11/16"

36  5/16"

42"

46  15/16"

51  3/8"

59  3/8"

72  3/4"

A

10' - 7  1/2" 1"

1"

1"

1"

1"

1"

2"

2"

2"

13' - 4  3/4"

14' - 11  3/4"

18' - 4  1/4"

21' - 2  1/2"

23' - 8  1/2"

25' - 11  1/2"

29' - 11  3/4"

36' - 8  3/4"

C

28  5/16"

35  3/4"

39  15/16"

48  15/16"

56  9/16"

63  1/4"

69  1/4"

80"

98"

TYPE 1 TYPE 2 TYPE 3 TYPE 4 TYPE 5

AREA (SQ. FT)

25.01 19.3 15.84 14.89 7.5

39.91 30.46 24.93 23.29 11.98

38.05 31.27 29.08 14.96

56.94 46.86 43.74 22.45

76.27 62.56 58.06 30.03

96.13 78.79 73.26 37.62

114.60 94.05 87.76 45.07

152.65 124.93 116.12 59.98

229.55 188.45 175.05 90.11

SIGN TYPE TRIMCAP

TYPE 1

TYPE 2

TYPE 3

TYPE 4

TYPE 5

NOTE: DIMENSION A (OVERALL WIDTH) IS THE HOLD TIGHT DIMENSION.

49.93

99.85

125.45

149.80

199.86

299.95

74.94

WGR-10-7-R

WGR-13-4-R

WGR-14-11-R

WGR-18-4-R

WGR-21-2-R

WGR-23-8-R

WGR-25-11-R

WGR-29-11-R

WGR-36-8-R

SIDE VIEW
1" = 1' - 0"1

2

5" 2"

JEWELITE  TRIMCAP'TRUE RED'

ALUM. RETURNS ARE 

PRE-FINISHED HUNTER RED

TEA
Rectangle

TEA
Rectangle



16626

J. BAILEY

RMP

01.14.17

WALGREENS

DLR

C. GOREING

0
6
.2

0
.1

7
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 P
O

W
E

R
 B

O
X

/ 
M

O
V

E
D

 T
O

 E
L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L
 R

O
O

M
R

A
S

0
1
.1

9
.1

7
R

E
V

IS
E

D
 W

E
E

P
 H

O
L
E

 &
 T

R
A

N
S

F
O

R
M

E
R

 B
O

X
 N

O
T

E
S

 -
 P

E
R

 P
M

 R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
 J

R
B

WGR-R 1

FRONT ELEVATION
1" = 1' - 0"1

1

A

B

C

FABRICATED ALUM. CHANNEL LETTERS

WITH  ACRYLIC FACESTRANSLUCENT 'RED' #2793

(SEE LAYOUTS FOR SEAM LOCATIONS)

B

21  1/16"

26  1/2"

29  11/16"

36  5/16"

42"

46  15/16"

51  3/8"

59  3/8"

72  3/4"

A

10' - 7  1/2" 1"

1"

1"

1"

1"

1"

2"

2"

2"

13' - 4  3/4"

14' - 11  3/4"

18' - 4  1/4"

21' - 2  1/2"

23' - 8  1/2"

25' - 11  1/2"

29' - 11  3/4"

36' - 8  3/4"

C

28  5/16"

35  3/4"

39  15/16"

48  15/16"

56  9/16"

63  1/4"

69  1/4"

80"

98"

TYPE 1 TYPE 2 TYPE 3 TYPE 4 TYPE 5

AREA (SQ. FT)

25.01 19.3 15.84 14.89 7.5

39.91 30.46 24.93 23.29 11.98

38.05 31.27 29.08 14.96

56.94 46.86 43.74 22.45

76.27 62.56 58.06 30.03

96.13 78.79 73.26 37.62

114.60 94.05 87.76 45.07

152.65 124.93 116.12 59.98

229.55 188.45 175.05 90.11

SIGN TYPE TRIMCAP

TYPE 1

TYPE 2

TYPE 3

TYPE 4

TYPE 5

NOTE: DIMENSION A (OVERALL WIDTH) IS THE HOLD TIGHT DIMENSION.

49.93

99.85

125.45

149.80

199.86

299.95

74.94

WGR-10-7-R

WGR-13-4-R

WGR-14-11-R

WGR-18-4-R

WGR-21-2-R

WGR-23-8-R

WGR-25-11-R

WGR-29-11-R

WGR-36-8-R

SIDE VIEW
1" = 1' - 0"1

2

5" 2"

JEWELITE  TRIMCAP'TRUE RED'

ALUM. RETURNS ARE 

PRE-FINISHED HUNTER RED

TEA
Rectangle

TEA
Rectangle



16626

J. BAILEY
RMP

01.25.17

WALGREENS

DLR
C. GOREING

0
6
.2

1
.1

7
R

E
M

O
V

E
 P

O
W

E
R

 S
U

P
P

LY
 A

N
D

 A
D

D
 N

O
T

E
D

L
R

PH-R 1

FRONT ELEVATION SIDE VIEW
1" = 1' - 0" 1" = 1' - 0"1 1

1 2

B 5"

1" JEWELITE  TRIMCAP'TRUE RED'

ALUM. RETURNS ARE 

PRE-FINISHED HUNTER RED

FABRICATED ALUM. CHANNEL LETTERS

WITH  ACRYLIC FACESTRANSLUCENT 'RED' #2793

COPY STYLE: HELVETICA NEUE LT PRO 55 ROMAN

A

7' - 8  5/8"

9' - 0  1/8"

10' - 3  9/16"

11' - 7"

A

12"

14"

16"

18"

TYPE 1 TYPE 2

AREA (SQ. FT)

7.72 3.01

10.51 4.19

5.40

6.85

SIGN TYPE

TYPE 1

TYPE 2
NOTE: DIMENSION A (OVERALL HEIGHT) IS THE HOLD TIGHT DIMENSION.

13.72

17.37

PH-12-R

PH-14-R

PH-16-R

PH-18-R

B

PHARMACY

TEA
Rectangle

TEA
Rectangle



C US

Artwork Design Survey

DESIGN DATE:
ACCOUNT  REP.

10 / 03 / 2018
R. Williams

DESIGNER:
APPROVED BY:

JDH

ALL BOXES CHECKED TO ENTER ORDER-

E

F

G

H

-
-

A

B

C

D

Description INITIALS 
Store 17312
214 St James Ave
Goose Creek, SC

  00/00/00

Site Identification
Mounting Detail

(Pharmacy Letters)

1/2"

SECTION VIEW (TYP.)
3/8" = 1"2

1 SEAM DETAIL
1/2" = 1"2

3

5"
#6 S.S. P.H. SCREWS PAINTED

TO MATCH PMS 186 'RED' @ 18" O.C.

WAGNER  TRIM CAP'TRUE RED' JEWELITE

- SEE CHART FOR SIZE 

.040" ALUM. RED RETURNS  

.177 #2793  'RED' ACRYLIC FACE 

3MM ACM BACKER
PRE-FINISHED WHITE

SLOAN PRISM 'RED' LED

9/16" PAIGE ELECTRIC WALL BUSTER
W/ 10' OF WHIP

SPACER & MOUNTING HARDWARE
(PROVIDED BY INSTALLER)

TRANSFORMER BOX TO HOUSE 
POWER SUPPLIES

(PROVIDED BY INSTALLER) 

WALL INSTALLATION HARDWARE 
TO BE PROVIDED BY INSTALLER

1/4"Ø STEEL RIVET NUT IN CHANNEL LETTER

CARLING TYPE EXTERNAL 
DISCONNECT SWITCH

1/2" X 6' - 0" LONG FLEXIBLE LIQUID TIGHT 
CONDUIT WHIP TO OWNER PROVIDED POWER

TRIM CAP SEAM
LOCATION

ACRYLIC FACES

ALL LETTER TO HAVE A MIN. OF
(3) WEEP HOLES

- ONE OF THREE TO BE AS CLOSE 
TO BACK OF LETTER AS POSSIBLE

NOTE:
1) THREADED ROD WILL BE PROVIDED STANDARD 

- ALL OTHER HARDWARE IS TO BE PROVIDED BY 
THE INSTALLER AS REQ.

2) DESIGN INTENDED FOR NOT GREATER THAN
3RD STORY MOUNTING - HIGHER ELEVATIONS
REQUIRE REVIEW

M
A

SO
N

RY

W
O

O
D

M
ET

A
L

1/4" ZINC PLATED STEEL
THREADED ROD THRU WALL
1/4" LAGS WITH SHIELDS
1/4" LAG BOLTS
1/4" TOGGLE BOLTS

MOUNTING HARDWARE 
CHART

5"

JEWELITE 'TRUE RED' TRIMCAP
 

ALUM. RETURNS ARE
PRE-FINISHED HUNTER 
RED



C US

Artwork Design Survey

DESIGN DATE:
ACCOUNT  REP.

10 / 03 / 2018
R. Williams

DESIGNER:
APPROVED BY:

JDH

ALL BOXES CHECKED TO ENTER ORDER-

E

F

G

H

-
-

A

B

C

D

Description INITIALS 
Store 17312
214 St James Ave
Goose Creek, SC

  00/00/00

Site Identification
Ground Sign

3'-6" x 7'-0" Face ReplacementB

Existing Proposed

B

New panel is a Flat lexan Face Replacement.

7'-0"
3'

-6
"

18'-6"
16

'-0
"

7'-0"

3'
-6

"



C US

Artwork Design Survey

DESIGN DATE:
ACCOUNT  REP.

10 / 03 / 2018
R. Williams

DESIGNER:
APPROVED BY:

JDH

ALL BOXES CHECKED TO ENTER ORDER-

E

F

G

H

-
-

A

B

C

D

Description INITIALS 
Store 17312
214 St James Ave
Goose Creek, SC

  00/00/00

Site Identification

Upper portion: 3M #3630-53 “Cardinal Red” script Walgreens copy.
Background to remain white.

Lower portion: White helvetica neue roman 55 copy. Background to be 
3M #3630-8057 Walgreens “well blue” surface applied vinyl.

TypeBacker

TypeBacker

Scale: 1" = 1'-0"
24.5 SF

B
Face Replacement

3'
-6

"

7'-0"

3'-6" x 7'-0" Face Replacement



C US

Artwork Design Survey

DESIGN DATE:
ACCOUNT  REP.

10 / 03 / 2018
R. Williams

DESIGNER:
APPROVED BY:

JDH

ALL BOXES CHECKED TO ENTER ORDER-

E

F

G

H

-
-

A

B

C

D

Description INITIALS 
Store 17312
214 St James Ave
Goose Creek, SC

  00/00/00

Site Identification
Code

Window Signs
Are window signs allowed?

Signs count towards allowed SF?

Maximum SF allowed: 

Distance setback from glass to not count as a window sign:

% of glass allowed:

Permit required for illuminated window signs:

Notes:

Yes

Yes

No

No

Are awnings allowed?

Is a Neon Wall Graphic allowed?

Is the neon graphic included in the total square footage calculations?

Allowed above f rst story?

Clearance from grade to bottom of awing:

Copy / Logo allowed?

Is landlord/owner approval required to obtain permit?

Valence only?

Is landlord/owner signature required to be on actual permit application?

Illumination allowed?

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes Yes

Yes

Yes

Notes:

No

No

No

No

No No

No

No

Awnings

Permits can be applied for by:

License Required:

Signature Required on Application:

Documents Required:

Number of Document Copies:

Document Size:

Length of time to secure permit:

Mail

Business

Owner

Site Plan

Notes:

Authorized Agent

Contractors

Agent

Elevations Sign Details Sealed Engineering Additional Professional Seals

Permit Requirements

Cost of Permit:

Other permit costs / fees:

■ Not regulated
Yes, NTE lot aggregate allowance NTE 50% ofi ndividual window/door, NTE lot aggregat

NTE 50% ofi ndividual window/door, NTE lot aggre ■
■

NTE lot aggregate- **All sign permits are reviewed by the Architectural Review Board and require and in person meeting, all signs are subject to their review**

- **All sign permits are reviewed by the Architectural Review Board and require and in person meeting, all signs are subject to their review**

■ ■
■ ■

10 feet ■
- Permitted in lieu of wall signs, NTE lot aggregate
- Min. 10' of setback from street curb

■ ■
■ ■

■ ■ ■
■ ■ ■

2 2 2 N/A N/A

Standard $75, must contact Renee Phillips if mailing, faxing, or emailing application package to confirm fees

3-4 weeks N/A
- Sign company most hold business license in the city and they must apply for the permits.
- 1 electronic copy required as well

Yes No

Square Footage Allowed:

Banner permit required? How long may banners be displayed?

Special Restrictions:

Code Check Form

Customer Name: 

Booth #:

Address:

City:

Zoning:

Jurisdiction:

Contact Name:

Phone:

Fax:

E-Mail:

State:

Zip:

Master Sign Program (MSP): Yes No

Directionals / Regulatory

Are directionals allowed?

Are permits required?

Number of signs allowed?

Maximum SF allowed:

Maximum Overall Height:

Directionals count towards allowed SF?

Are interior lot directionals restricted?

Yes

Yes

Yes Yes

Yes

Notes:No

No

No No

No

Name / Logos allowed?

Ground Signs  -  Pylon (Pole) & Monument

Are ground signs allowed?

Number of signs allowed:

Maximum SF allowed:

Minimum setback:

Maximum Overall Height:

Lighting Restrictions:

Minimum frontage to qualify:

Distance to adjacent ground signs:

Based on:

Based on:

Visibility Triangle:

Wind Load:

How many faces count toward sign area?

Yes

Yes

Yes

From:

N/A - Existing Multi-Tenant Sign

Notes:

Pole

No

No

No

Monument

Are permits required to replace the face on existing sign?

Is an Electronic Readerboard (EMC) allowed?

Wall Signs
Are wall signs allowed?

Number of signs allowed:

Maximum SF allowed:

Maximum Height:

Can sign project above roof ine?

Lighting Restrictions:

Square footage based on:

Maximum Projection

Formula for area calculation:

Max. Letter Height:

If yes, how much?

Yes Street Frontage

Yes

Yes

Yes

Notes:

No Building Frontage % of wall area

No

No

No

Max. Logo Height: Max. Sign Width:

Is area transferable to another elevation?

Are Tag signs allowed?

How are tag signs regulated?

Temporary Banners

Face Replacements

Yes

Yes

YesNo

No

NoCan grandfathered status remain if faces are replaced?

Are permits required if remodeling or repainting the sign?

Are permits required if only refacing the sign?

Walgreens GC, General Commercial
17312 City of Goose Creek
214 ST JAMES AVE Renee Phillips, Permit Specialist
Goose Creek SC 843-797-6220 x1100

29445
■

N/A
N/A

N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A
N/A N/A

N/A
■

- Existing multi-tenant sign, all signs subject to LL approval 
- EMCs not permitted by this use per code, but may be permitted if approved by the Architectural Review Board.

■ ■

NTE lot aggregate 18 inches
Not regulated NTE lot aggregate
NTE 18" above roofline, must ha Not regulated Not regulated Not regulated

■ 18 inches
No flashing, blinking, or glare. Bare bulbs NTE 15 watts ■

■
NTE lot aggregate

- **All sign permits are reviewed by the Architectural Review Board and require and in person meeting, all signs are subject to their review**
- Aggregate allowance based on setback of building from ROW: 0'-99' building setback - 1 SF per 1' linear building frontage, NTE 200 SF or 2 signs total; 100'-399' building setback - 1.5 SF per 1' linear
building frontage, NTE 300 SF or 3 signs total; >400' building setback - 2 SF per 1' linear building frontage, NTE 400 SF or 4 signs total

N/A
N/A
N/A

- Multi-tenant site, all signs subject to LL approval

■ ■
■

■ 30 Days
50 SF NTE 1 banner/event, NTE 2 banners/year- **All temporary signs are subject to the City's review**



 
 

 
ARB MEETING DATE:  NOVEMBER 19, 2018 

 
BUSINESS NAME: ALEX’S 
LOCATION:  132 ST. JAMES AVE.  
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR:  1  WALLMOUNT 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:    2 WALL MOUNTED, 1 MONUMENT 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:   51 SF MAX – APPLICABLE TO WALL MOUNT 
 

   
GENERAL INFORMATION: 

SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) W    

HEIGHT 2’-9” 

WIDTH 16’ 

AREA 44 SF 

COLOR RED 

MATERIALS METAL/ACRYLIC

SIZE OF GRAPHIC N/A 

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  INT. LED

    
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 

BUSINESS 51’  
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 

PROPERTY LINE <99’  
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 

STYLES 1 
SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) SEE ATTACHED  
SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) SEE ATTACHED  

HEIGHT OF LETTERS SEE ATTACHED  

PROJECTION FROM WALL 8”  
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB  

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE  

BASE LANDSCAPING  

LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES  NO N/A 

PERMIT PAID  YES  NO N/A 

SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES  NO N/A 
 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 





 

 
P.O. Drawer 1768  519 N. Goose Creek Boulevard  Goose Creek, SC 29445-1768   Telephone (843) 797-6220  Fax (843) 863-5208  www.cityofgoosecreek.com

 
A R C H I T E C T U R A L    R E V I E W    B O A R D 

 
S C O P E    O F    W O R K  

 
PROJECT: CHICK-FIL-A 

 
LOCATION: 516 ST. JAMES AVENUE 

 
The applicant will be presenting a site plan and material/color samples of the proposed 
guard rail for this property. 
 

 

 





bmoneer
Stamp



 
 

 
ARB MEETING DATE:  NOVEMBER 19, 2018 

 
BUSINESS NAME: QQ ICE CRÈME CREPES 
LOCATION:  216 ST JAMES AVE.   
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR:  1 WALLMOUNT 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:    2 WALL MOUNTED, 1 MONUMENT 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:   22 SF MAX – APPLICABLE TO MONUMENT 

   
GENERAL INFORMATION: 

SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) W    

HEIGHT 1.5’ 

WIDTH 8.66’ 

AREA 13SF 

COLOR PINK 

MATERIALS ALUM.

SIZE OF GRAPHIC N/A 

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  EXT. 

    
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 

BUSINESS 22’  
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 

PROPERTY LINE <99’  
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 

STYLES 1 
SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) 2”  
SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) N/A  

HEIGHT OF LETTERS 18”  

PROJECTION FROM WALL 5.3”  
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4  

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB  

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE  

BASE LANDSCAPING 4 

LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES  NO N/A 

PERMIT PAID  YES  NO N/A 

SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES  NO N/A 
 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 









  

 
November 15, 2018 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 
BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

MEETING SCHEDULES & APPLICATION DEADLINES 
JANUARY 2019 – DECEMBER 2019 

 
Please visit the City Website at www.cityofgoosecreek.com for Agendas and Meeting Packet Information, or feel free 
to contact the Department of Planning and Zoning at (843)797-6220.  
 

 Daniel Moore, Interim Planning and Zoning Director ~ ext. 1112, email: dmoore@cityofgoosecreek.com  
 Brenda Moneer, Planning and Zoning Technician ~ext. 1116, email: bmoneer@cityofgoosecreek.com 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
Application deadline is 5:00 p.m. of the deadline date, to include fees paid, documents submitted, and application approval 
given by the Zoning Administrator. 

MEETING  
DATE 

MEETING  
DAY 

MEETING  
TIME 

MEETING  
PLACE 

APPLICATION  
DEADLINE 

January 2 Wednesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall December 1, 2018 - Friday 
February 5 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall January 4, 2018 - Friday 
March 5 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall February 1, 2018 – Friday 
April 2 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall March 1, 2018 – Friday 
May 7 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall March 29, 2018 – Friday 
June 4 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall May 3, 2018 – Friday 
July 2 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall May 31, 2018 – Friday 
August 6 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall July 5, 2018 – Friday 
September 3 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall August 2, 2018 – Friday 
October 1 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall August 30, 2018 – Friday 
November 5 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall October 4, 2018 – Friday 
December 3 Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall November 1, 2018 - Friday 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD 
i
Application deadline is 5:00 p.m. of the deadline date.  

                  For Major Applications, the project will need to be reviewed by staff, comments/corrections issued to the     
applicant/architect/engineer, and comments addressed/corrections made by the applicant/architect/engineer prior 

to submittal of the application on the deadline.     

ii Monday, January 21st, is Martin Luther King, Jr.’s birthday and is recognized as an official City holiday‐meeting Tuesday, January 22nd 
iiiMonday, September 2nd, is Labor Day and is recognized as an official City holiday.  Submission Deadline: Tuesday, September 3rd 

MEETING 
DATE 

MEETING  
DAY 

MEETING  
TIME 

MEETING  
PLACE 

APPLICATION  
DEADLINEi 

January 22ii Tuesday 6:30 P.M. City Hall January 1,  2019 Tuesday ii 
February 18 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall February 4, 2019Monday 
March 18 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall March 4, 2019 Monday 
April 15 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall April 1, 2019 Monday 
May 20 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall May 6, 2019 Monday 
June 17 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall June 3, 2019 Monday 
July 15 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall July 1, 2019 Monday 
August 19 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall August 5, 2019 Monday 
September 16 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall September 3, 2019 Tuesday iii 
October 21 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall October 7, 2019 Monday 
November 18 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall November 4, 2019 Monday 
December 16 Monday 6:30 P.M. City Hall December 2, 2019 Monday 


	301 Red Bank Elevations Walter Carr 10_31_18 A200 ELEVATIONS REV A
	doc20181001103256
	MOCK-UP-Sign-Agape-Hospice-House-Summerville-v2



